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Sharron L. Howe

Town of Bloomfield

Assistant to the Town Manager
800 Bloomfield Avenue
Bloomfield, CT 06002

RE:  Final Approval of Middletown’s Noise Ordinance

Ms. Howe:

Thank you for your email of February 6, 2018 requesting the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
(DEEP) take action on the Town of Bloomfield’s (Town) proposed adoption of its noise control ordinance.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §22a-73(c), I approve the noise control ordinance which was adopted by the
Bloomfield Town Council on August 4, 2017. This final approval of the Town’s noise control ordinance, which"
DEEP preapproved on June 30, 2017, is based on DEEP staff review of the ordinance that determined the proposal
conforms to the state noise control standards.

If you have additional questions, please contact Paul Kritzler at (860) 424-3889 or Paul Kritzler@ct.gov.
Sincerely,

(Hrne. 56— 455 9, 20/p

Anne Gobin, Chief Date
Bureau of Air Management




